

CONSTITUTION OF ETA PI SIGMA

The Shorter College
History and Political Science Club

Article I- Name:

The name of this association shall be "Eta Pi Sigma".

Article II- Purpose:

The Purpose of Eta Pi Sigma shall be:

- A) To promote the exchange of ideas - between local historians and members.
- B) To promote awareness of political events, through. speakers from political fields.
- C) To stimulate interest in the field of history and to aquire knowledge of current happenings In the field.
- D) To organize visits to historical and political attractions.
- E) To organize and sponsor speakers from political and historical fields.

Article III- membership

Any person who is part of the campus community is eligible for membership. For a student to be considered a member they must pay dues, if required, and attend meetings on a regular basis.

Article IV- Meetings

Eta Pi Sigma shall meet on a regular basis at a time convenient to the majority of members. The quorum to transact business shall be a simple majority.

Article V- Dues

if at anytime, this organization chooses to impose dues upon its members, a simple majority vote will be required to create such dues and to determine their amount.

Article VI- Officers

The officers of Eta Pi Sigma shall be a President, a Vice-President, a Secretary, a Treasurer, a historian, and any other office voted on by a two-thirds majority.

Duties of Officers:

- A) The President will preside at all meetings. He or she shall be responsible for the organization of all club programs. He or she shall be responsible for calling special meetings when needed and be responsible for carrying out the purpose of this club.

- B) The Vice-President shall be responsible for assisting the President with the duties of this club and for presiding at meetings in the President's absence. The Vice-President shall succeed the President upon resignation.
- C) The Secretary shall be responsible for all correspondence and record keeping. He or she shall also be responsible for making a report at each meeting.
- D) The Treasurer shall be custodian of all funds and shall also keep an accurate account of such funds.
- E) The Historian shall be responsible for assisting the secretary and keeping long term records of club events in the form of a scrapbook or other form decided upon by the club.

An Executive Board shall be formed consisting of all the officers of this club. The job of the executive board shall be to meet at the President's request to consider proposals before they are brought before the entire club.

Requirements for Election of Officers:

- A) The President must be a rising junior or senior, and be a History or Political Science major. He or she must have been a member for at least one (1) year.
- B) The Vice-President must be at least a rising Sophomore and be a History or Political Science major. He or she must also have been a member for at least one (1) year.
- C) The Secretary, the Treasurer, and the Historian must be a member in good standing.

Term of Office:

- A) The term of each officer shall be one (1) year, with the choice to run for re-election.
- B) The term of office shall not end until the end of the year during which the officer is elected.
- C) Officers will be elected at least two (2) weeks before the end of the school year. The last two (2) meetings shall be used by the President for the purpose of training the President-elect